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Although we strive to ensure that our rules are perfect,
sometimes mistakes do creep in, or the intent of a rule
isn’t as clear as it might be. These documents collect

Q: If a Soaring Spite Warlord’s transport is moved in the
Psychic phase as a result of the Twilight Pathways psychic
power, can the Warlord use the Skystrider Warlord Trait to

amendments to the rules and present our responses to disembark after that move?
players’ frequently asked questions. As they’re updated A: No.

regularly, each has a version number; when changes

are made, the version number will be updated, and any

changes from the previous version will be highlighted

in magenta. Where a version number has a letter,

e.g. 1.1a, this means it has had a local update, only in

that language, to clarify a translation issue or other

minor correction.

ERRATA

Pages 56, 57, 58, 59 and 60 — Flip Belt

Change this ability to read:

‘During the Movement phase, models in this unit
can move across models and terrain as if they were
not there.’

FAQs

Q: How does the Riddle-smiths Masque Form interact

with abilities that generate additional attacks or score
additional hits?

A: If a unit has an ability that generates extra attacks on
a roll that exactly matches the result of a Riddle-smiths
roll, the extra attack is generated. Note that the original
attack still misses, and if the hit roll for the extra attack
also matches the result of the Riddle-smiths roll, it also
misses. Likewise, if a weapon has an ability that scores
additional hits on a roll that exactly matches the result
of a Riddle-smiths roll, it would score those additional
hits, but they’d all miss.

Q: If a unit Falls Back with the intention of embarking at
the end of their move, can the Cegorach’s Jest Stratagem be
used against that unit after it has moved within range of the
transport, but before it embarks?

A: Yes.

Q: If the An Example Made Stratagem is used on a Shadowseer,
does it work for the hallucinogen grenade launcher?
A: Yes.

Q: When a Soaring Spite Warlord uses the Skystrider Warlord
Trait to disembark after their transport moves, can the Warlord

then move normally as well?
A: Yes.
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